



NAMAN GUPTA

Technical Architect with 10 years of experience in Design, Development, leading, delivering solutions for simple to complex salesforce products. Played key roles in the software development cycle, gathering requirements, and directing the activities to the rest of the design team. Examine Functional & Non-Functional Specifications, translate them into system guidelines to give shape for project development. I have also been responsible for conducting research on existing systems, running proof of concept and devising solutions that work within those systems. Primarily a Back-End developer, developing LWC, Aura and Salesforce based applications.

- 10 experiences in Leading high performing teams from 5 to 15 people consisted of Scrum Masters, Leads and Senior Developers.
- Experience in architecting and developing applications in salesforce front end and back-end technologies like LWC, AURA, HTML5 and JavaScript, APEX.
- Good Communication, People & Leadership skills, and ability to work with distributed teams.
- Experience with Web-components.
- Good understanding of Design Systems using SLDS (Salesforce Lightning Design System).
- More than 4+ Years of experience in agile software development methodology.
- Sound Experience with Object oriented Programming & TDD (Test Driven Development).

SKILLS SUMMARY

Management & Leadership	Solutioning and Proposal creation, Ball Park /Estimation and Planning, Team Building & Mentoring
------------------------------------	--

Front End	Lightning Web Components, Aura Components, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3 and Bootstrap 4
Frameworks	MVC
DevOps & Cloud	Git, JIRA, Jenkin, Circle CI, Pipelines
Data Stores	Salesforce SOQL
Web Servers	Salesforce
Certifications	Dev1, Dev2, App builder, Admin

EXPERIENCE

Architect | Rialtes Technologies LLC | Pune, India April 2022 – Present

Rialtes Technologies LLC is a service-based organization which specializes in Real State Product Engineering, Data Management & Analytics, Cloud, Digital Enterprise, Salesforce and SAP solutions. In Rialtes, I have worked on multiple projects and practice initiatives.

- Working with US based client for Medical based Mobile App and Salesforce Product implementation using React, REST API, LWC, Aura & Apex based solution.
- Created the architecture and managed solution for healthcloud implementation.
- Managed 2 Projects which consisted of scrum masters, team leads, QA team, Engineers and UX Engineer.
- Evaluated different frameworks (LWC, AURA) for different proposals.
- Evaluated different client-side libraries for charting, PDF generation (Chart.js, Moment.js). for different proposals.
- Taken as additional responsibility of LWC Competency Lead (5+ resources), where I hired, trained, retained, coached and helped them to up-skill.
- Conducting drives and interviews to help Company for finding good talent (~400 interviews done so far).
- Build and lead a team of around 10+ resources directly and mentored another 15+ resources (Deployed on client projects). Created POC's for RFPs in AURA, LWC and APEX. Created the initial project architecture for 2 projects in LWC, AURA and REST API.
- Responsible for Architecture Review, Code reviews for multiple projects.
- **Technologies:** LWC-front end, APEX Architecture, AURA, Healthcloud, Mobile APP REST API.

Lead Member of Technical Staff | Athenahealth technologies | Bangalore, India Jan 2021 – April 2022

Athenahealth is a health sector product-based company that offers product for providers, payers (hospitals).

- Lead the customer website front of the company.
- Built and led a team of 4+ high performing salesforce developers. Also, created re-usable and shared library component.
- Provide training for LWC developers and helped in resolving their issues.
- Conducted more than 20 interviews to help RMG for finding good talent.
- As per the company process and policy I was a certified, interviewer
- Technologies: LWC, Experience Cloud, Service Cloud, APEX

OTHER EXPERIENCES:

Senior Technical Lead (Salesforce) | Tavant Technologies Ltd., Noida Nov 2019 – Dec 2021

Technical Lead (Salesforce) | Concretio Apps Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon Feb 2017 – Nov 2019

Developer (Salesforce) | Trekbin Technologies Pvt Ltd., Bangalore Mar 2014 – Feb 2017

Software Engineer (Front end - Javascript) | Raremile Technologies, Bangalore Jun 2013 – Feb 2014

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Done Bachelors of Technology degree in “**Computer Science & Engineering**” from Faculty of Engineering, Agra College Agra affiliated to U.P. Technical University (B.Tech.2009-13)

EDUCATION

- Bachelors of Engineering Computer | UPTU University| Agra, Uttar Pradesh, India Mar 2013
 - First Class with Distinction

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

- **Presented in Jaipur Dev Fest** - Salesforce second level packaging
<https://twitter.com/jaipurdevfest/status/1017801048336068608>
- **Presented in India Dreamin** - Salesforce seamless integration techniques
<https://twitter.com/concretios/status/917329641286897664>